# **DENILIQUIN HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION**

#### MINUTES 22/9/2020

- 1. **Present-** P Huntington, M Rodda, S Mulligan, G Warren, L Barclay, D Van Lieshout, L Mulham, M Van Zeyl, L Wishart, Sue Laing
- 2. Apologies L Robinson, G McKindlay
- 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Moved Pauline, 2<sup>nd</sup> Meghan

### 4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting

-Service NSW grant successful \$3000, will go towards canteen dishwasher. Thanks to Sue for doing application.

-The Depot donated \$1440 towards the Food Truck project. Mural has been installed. Many thanks to Purtills. Hospitality students to write thankyou letter, and Glen to organise PT to take photo of Neville and Debbie Purtill with the mural, and put article in PT.

-Yr 11 jumpers arrived.

- Yr 12 bags from MHAG arrived, students thrilled with them. Photo display of Yr 12 students to go up in old Eric Sim shopfront this weekend.. Kids v happyDisplay in chemist shop to go up this weekend.

### 5. Correspondence

IN – advice re receipt of \$3000 Service NSW Covid grant.-shade sails- funds in school account, to be transferred to P&C.-advice from The Depot regarding donation of \$1440 for Food Truck.

**OUT**-application for Deniliquin Community Group grant to help fund the Breakfast programme. Thanks Lynda.

-ongoing reporting for Jobseeker.

### 6. Reports:

-Treasurer's – see attached. Jobkeeper has been very helpful.

**-Canteen** - dishwasher fantastic. Homework club going well. Food truck had mild impact on canteen. Short of volunteers. Thermomix on order. Keen to get larger (commercial) sandwich press, Pauline to organise quote. Concern amongst students about \$8 minimal spend for square reader, Pauline to follow up. Keen to get 2<sup>nd</sup> reader if Wifi issues can be addressed. Glen to follow up Canteen Wifi.

-**Principal-** see attached. In addition to the positions outlined in the school report, the school has also committed to the Business Manager role for the next 4 years. Business manager role (Lisa) will move to a SAS position (under the SAS Award), rather than a Corporate role. Responsibilities include school budget, WHS, building maintenance.

-Discussion regarding the positions of Deputy, and Head Teachers of Instructional Leader and Wellbeing. Meghan requested the positions be sent to teachers currently on leave as part of the internal advertising. Further discussion around the merit of advertising externally to bring new ideas into the school. P&C requested representation on the panel for selection if there is more than one applicant.

- 2020 School captains and vice captains taken out to lunch with Principal and DPs last week.

- Alana Parker (art paraprofessional) leaving the area. Shane McGrath unsure regarding his ongoing availability. Glen investigating employing someone around Aboriginal culture.

- Discussion re the success of digital learning. More equipment has been purchased. Programme will be evaluated later this year.

# 7. General Business-

### -Fundraising:

-Discussion about a virtual games night (Meghan to organise activities). Save the date: 20/11/20, 7pm start. Over 18's only. Also to include silent auction / garage sale/ book packs. Committee to think about possible items for inclusion. -? Street stall/ Christmas hamper raffle. Pauline to check restrictions.

### -Wish list presentation

Sue Laing (Library) – requesting funding for mobile shelves on wheels for library books. Current shelves are very old. Would allow library space to be used more flexibly. Current quote \$1117 each, require 10 (plus \$500 freight). Sue to seek 2<sup>nd</sup> quote from local cabinet maker, and forward it to the committee.

- 8. Next meeting Oct 27th 6pm at Flemings Board room (thankyou to Flemings for use of their venue).
- 9. Meeting close 7.20pm